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Ms. Jami Bailey, Director Via Hand-Delivery 
NM Oil Conservation Division £g ^ 5 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ~ 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 % r n 

i 
oo r n 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14629: Application of Blue Dolphin Production^LdSr 
Compulsory Pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 
Theis Greenhorn Test Well No. 1, API No. 30-039-31012 ^ r~| 
Section 27, T30N, R1E, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico i r 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Please continue the hearing in this matter from June 9, 2011 to the June 23, 
2011 examiner hearing docket. Counsel for the Jicarilla Apache Nation are in 
agreement with this request. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 

cc: David Brooks, Esq. NMOCD 
Shenan Atcitty, Esq. 
Herbert A. Becker, Esq. 
Steven J. Gunn, Esq. 
Dick Dolecek, Blue Dolphin Production 

ioc: Seth McMillan, Esq. 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 


